VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

April 10,2013

Ms. Ann Cole

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS ENCLOSED
XO Communications Services, LLC’s Response to 2012 Local Competition Data Request

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached is a CONFIDENTIAL copy of the following information which forms part of XO
Communications Services, LLC’s (“X0O”) response to the 2012 Local Competition Report Data Request:

e Answers to question numbers 6 and 18 on the questionnaire;
e Tables 1 and 2;
e FCC Form 477 for December 31,2012,

XO deems this information is confidential.

The enclosed yellow highlighted portions of the response, tables and FCC Form 477 constitute
proprietary confidential business information of XO within the meaning of Section 364.183(1), Florida
Statues. These highlighted responses contain sensitive business information relating to competitive
interests and public disclosure of this information would impair the competitive business of XO.

One copy is enclosed which highlights the information for which XO deems confidentiality. Two
redacted copies of the confidential information are also enclosed. If there are any questions regarding this
filing, please contact the undersigned at 703-547-2615.

Sharon Adams
Senior Regulatory Analyst

Enclosure



